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TO: Mercer Park Homeowners and Residents

FROM: Mercer Park Board of Directors & Property Concepts, Inc.
DATE: September 25, 2013

SUBJECT: Limited Building Clean

Superior Services Window Cleaning will be on-site washing areas around
building light fixtures on Tuesday October 8, 2013. Buildings will not be
pressured washed this year, however, areas surrounding light fixtures will be
cleaned of insect and dirt debris and broken or missing light globes will be
replaced. Back- deck light fixtures and surrounding areas are not included in
this project.

To ensure a thorough and safe cleaning: remove any items sitting, hanging,
etc. in your front entry or by any building light fixtures. Management, Board
and/or the Superior Services will not be responsible for damage to items
stored/placed in common/limited common areas.

Cleaning project will take place between 9:00 a.m and 5:00 p.m. beginning
Tuesday October 8" and is scheduled to be completed by Friday October 11,
2013.

Superior Services Window Cleaning On-Site
LIMITED BUILDING CLEAN

October 8 — 11, 2013

9a.m. — 5p.m. each day




